

NORTH EAST (OUTER) AREA COMMITTEE

**Special Meeting to be held in the Civic Hall, Leeds on
Wednesday, 6th March, 2013 at 4.00 pm**

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

G Wilkinson (Chair) - Wetherby;
A Lamb - Wetherby;
J Procter - Wetherby;

N Buckley - Alwoodley;
P Harrand - Alwoodley;
D Cohen - Alwoodley;

A Castle - Harewood;
R Procter - Harewood;
M Robinson - Harewood;

**Agenda compiled by:
Stuart Robinson
Governance Services Unit
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel: 24 74360**

**East North East Area Leader:
Rory Barke
Tel: 33 67627**

A G E N D A

Item No	Ward	Item Not Open		Page No
1			<p>APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS</p> <p>To consider any appeals in accordance with Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the press and public will be excluded).</p> <p>(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written notice of an appeal must be received by the Head of Governance Services at least 24 hours before the meeting.)</p>	
2			<p>EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC</p> <p>1 To highlight reports or appendices which officers have identified as containing exempt information, and where officers consider that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information, for the reasons outlined in the report.</p> <p>2 To consider whether or not to accept the officers recommendation in respect of the above information.</p> <p>3 If so, to formally pass the following resolution:-</p> <p>RESOLVED – That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following parts of the agenda designated as containing exempt information on the grounds that it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if members of the press and public were present there would be disclosure to them of exempt information, as follows:</p> <p>No exempt items or information have been identified on the agenda</p>	

Item No	Ward	Item Not Open		Page No
3			<p>LATE ITEMS</p> <p>To identify items which have been admitted to the agenda by the Chair for consideration.</p> <p>(The special circumstances shall be specified in the minutes.)</p>	
4			<p>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</p> <p>To receive any apologies for absence.</p>	
5			<p>DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY AND OTHER INTERESTS</p> <p>To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 of the Localism Act 2000 and paragraphs 13-18 of the Members' Code of Conduct. Also to declare any other significant interests which the Member wishes to declare in the public interest, in accordance with paragraphs 19-20 of the Members' Code of Conduct.</p>	
6			<p>CHILDREN'S SERVICES - SCHOOL CLUSTER FUNDING/YOUTH SERVICE REVIEW</p> <p>To consider a report of the East North East Area Leader updating the meeting on various Children's Services issues previously discussed at the Area Committee.</p>	1 - 18
7			<p>DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING</p> <p>Monday 18th March 2013 at 6.00pm at Treetops Community Centre, Squirrel Way, Moortown, Leeds 17.</p>	